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DATE: March 22, 2006

TO: Blanca S. Bayd, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director \g

FROM: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Patrick K. Wiggins, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel P(

RE:

Docket No. 050238-TX; Application for certificate to provide competitive local

exchange telecommunications service by USA Telephone Inc. d/b/a Choice One
Telecom.

In Order No. PSC-05-0818-PAA-TX, i1ssued August 9, 2005, the Commission approved
the settlement offer tendered by USA Telephone Inc. d/b/a Choice One Telecom and ordered that
Docket No. 050238-TX shall remain open until all payments are made to the Florida
Telecommunications Relay, Inc. (FTRI). Consummating Order No. PSC-05-0894-CO-TX,
issued September 8, 2005, made Order No. PSC-05-0818-PAA-TX effective and final.

The settlement offer accepted by the Commuission required that USA Telephone Inc. d/b/a

Choice One Telecom make an immediate $3,384.30 payment to FTRI and make payments of six
equal installments of $1,019.02 each.

The FTRI received a final payment of $4,076.08 on March 10, 2006, from USA

Telephone Inc. d/b/a Choice One Telecom. Staff has verified that this payment fulfilled its. totaﬁkﬂ
monetary obligations (¢ FT

as required in Docket No. 050238-TX. According]y,ﬁ_]?oclg_g;}ﬁt No{ >
050238-TX should bg closed administratively. = ;:) ol
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